

Keum San 'KOTO' Chun

kotochun@hotmail.com
kotochunhauxwell@gmail.com

Cell: 778-869-7994

Summary of Qualifications

A consummate professional with over 22 of years of experience in the hair and beauty industry. As a hair salon business owner in Europe and Canada, Koto brings a unique and versatile skill set to the motion picture and television industry, Koto has demonstrated the ability to work on her own or as part of a team delivering the highest standards of hair design and creativity, from cutting and coloring to styling and finishing. Koto is comfortable working to tight deadlines and schedules and is highly adaptable and flexible. Her knowledge and skills enable to perform to the highest and most rigorous of standards consistently. Her abilities, focus and commitment make her an essential addition to the Hair department of any production.

Accreditations / License: Cosmetology Industry of BC. Full qualified Hairdresser. 1999
Iatse – full member. January 2018

Additional skills and responsibilities; Goldwell / Kao - Vancouver - Color Educator 2011- 2017

Industry Awards: Goldwell worldwide hair color competition. **Worldwide Runner Up.**

Languages: English, Korean and Japanese

Professional Experience

Owner / Director KOTO Hair Salon, Vancouver BC

February 2011 – Current

Located in the heart of East Vancouver, Koto Salon offers the highest standards of hair dressing for men and women. Koto has a large loyal client list. The salon operates on an appointment only basis at the weekends. Services include, cutting, full color service, styling, Japanese straightening.

Owner / Director KOTO Hair Salon London England

2002 – 2011

Having qualified with merit Koto opened her first salon in London England, offering the highest standards of hair dressing to men and women. It was during this period of time, Koto entered the worldwide Goldwell Hair color competition and was awarded 1st runner up overall.

Hairdresser / Toni & Guy London England

2000 – 2002

Koto spent an intensive year training at the world-famous Toni & Guy academy in London England where she learned cutting edge techniques and honed her skills in cutting and styling with some of the best teachers in the industry. She then spent a year as a hairstylist in their London salon,

Nicole Cho salon Vancouver BC

1999 – 2000

Having graduated the London School in Vancouver BC, Koto started work as a junior at the Nicole Cho Salon.

Education:

Toni & Guy London England Academy – Fully Qualified - 2000- 2002

London School Vancouver BC - Qualified Hairdresser - 1998-1999

Vancouver community college – English language course 1997 – 1998

Mobilan Interior Design School – Tokyo Japan 1987 – 1988

Japanese Language School Tokyo Japan 1986 – 1987

Koto has worked on the following productions:

**The Events Snowpiercer Altered Carbon Man in the High Castle Arrow Radio Nowhere
Supergirl Cherry Flavor Blue Book Nancy Drew Julie & Phantoms The 100**